# ROBIN GRISWOLD



## VIDEO EDITOR

#### **EXPERTISE**



REALITY
EDUCATIONAL
PROMOS
DOCUMENTARIES
SIZZLE REELS
SHORT NARRATIVES

## TECH SKILLS



PREMIERE PRO

AFTER EFFECTS

#### EDUCATION



MFA SAN FRANCISCO ART INSTITUTE

Focus in Film.

B.A. UNIVERSITY of MISSOURI Major in Theatre. Minor in Film.



## **ABOUT ME**

I am a video editor with a knack for storytelling. Most of my experience is in docs, reality, and promos for the web, but I often take on side-work as a narrative short film editor. Aside from editing, I have experience in film production as an AD, and I have worked for film festivals such as Rooftop, True/False, SFIFF, and SFIAAFF.



#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### VIDEO EDITOR/PRODUCER NOV 2018 - FEB 2019

TLC www.facebook.com/TLCStargazing

Lead editor and post producer for Stargazing, a 12 episode show about astrology.

VIDEO EDITOR APRIL 2018 - OCT 2018

VIACOM DIGITAL STUDIOS www.viacom.com

Shows - Promposal, Cookin' in the Crib With Snooki, Meme Cakes, The Relationsh\*t Show, Singled Out, Every Damn Day, and Spencer Pratt Will Heal You. Supporting content - Love and Hip Hop, Lip Sync Battle, Jersey Shore, and Ink Master. An award winning LogoTV doc - Made to Model: Trans Beauty in Fashion.

VIDEO EDITOR MAR 2016-MARCH 2018

MTV DIGITAL www.mtv.com

Docs about Future Hendrix, Martin Garrix, G-Eazy, Migos. MTV News Hits. MTV Artist to Watch. Supporting material for MTV Movie & TV Awards and the VMAs.

VIDEO EDITOR and AD NOV 2016 & SEPT 2017

THE FOOL AND THE HOUND www.facebook.com/foolandthehound

Two short films - Fell and Casualties.

VIDEO EDITOR Nov 2015 - SEPT 2016

BET DIGITAL www.bet.com

Many #BLX videos, promos for Zoe Ever After, The Westbrooks, Black Girls Rock, the Gary Owen Show, Real Husbands of Hollywood and About the Business.

VIDEO EDITOR AUG 2016

COMEDY CENTRAL www.cc.com

Live discussion between South Park creators Matt Stone and Trey Parker, and Chris Hardwick at Comic-Con San Diego.

VIDEO EDITOR JULY 2016 - AUG 2016

SPIKE TV www.spike.com

Meet the Artists, Artist Bios and Team Spotlights for Season 8 of Ink Master.

VIDEO EDITOR Nov 2015 - MAR 2016

BUNNY LAKE FILMS www.bunnvlakefilms.com

Videos for Zac Posen, Brooks Brothers and D'Addario Woodwinds.

VIDEO EDITOR AUG 2015-SEPT 2015

SPACESTATION www.ilovespacestation.com

Three episodes for The Players' Tribune about the WNBA team, The New York Liberty.



WWW.ROBINGRISWOLD.COM ROBIN.GRISWOLD@GMAIL.COM 360.584.4072 www.linkedin.com/in/robingriswold www.vimeo.com/robingriswold